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NORTH AMERICAN EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GROUP
Science and Technology Division

SUN OIL COMPANY 503 NORTH CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, P.O. BOX 936, RICHARDSON, TEXAS 75080 (214) 744-4411

April 14, 1976

Mr. Roger Stoker

Aerojet Nuclear Company
550 Second Street

Idaho Falls, Idaho 83401

Dear Roger:

Attached is a copy of the Resistivity Interpretation Map of the
area of drilling at Raft River. You can see that we have a marked
resistivity lTow between the #1 and #3 wells. The #3 well is moder-
ately well located on the anomaly. In any event, I would rather ex-
pect basement to be deeper here than at the first wells.

I have traced these Tines onto the USGS Resistivity Map and find
that there seems to be a rather satisfactory correlation between the

two. Differences can be accounted for by differences in station lo-
cation and density.

Thanks for your help.

~ Best Regards,
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RELATIVELY LOW RESITIVITY

A L V SIGNIFICANTLY LOW RESISTIVITY

VERY LOW RESISTIVITY

5,099 m DEPTH TO ELECTRICAL BASEMENT
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